Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: See electronic signature and date below

To: Neika Jones, Acting FAA Directive & Advisory Circulars Program
Mgr., ASP-110

From: Rich McCormick, Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator for Financial
Services & Chief Financial Officer (CFO), ABA-1

Digitally signed by
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ORMICK
MC CORMlCK Date: 2020.06.10

12:58:29 -04'00"

Prepared by: Cindy Owens, Manager, Financial Policy Division, AFM-800
CINDY OWENS Dote 20300537 153435 0400
Subject: Request to cancel the following FAA Orders:

Order 2500.3F — Reprogramming Appropriated Funds;

Order 2500.8B — Funding Criteria for Operations, Facilities and
Equipment (F&E), and Research, Engineering and Development
(RE&D) Accounts; and

Order 2500.42D — Administrative Control of Funds

I hereby request cancellation of the following FAA Financial Orders:
e Order 2500.3F — Reprogramming Appropriated Funds, dated 6/6/1994

e Order 2500.8B — Funding Criteria for Operations, Facilities and Equipment (F&E),
and Research, Engineering and Development (RE&D) Accounts, dated 10/1/2006

e Order 2500.42D — Administrative Control of Funds, dated 10/1/2006

Content from the aforementioned FAA Orders has been incorporated into FAA Financial
Manual Volume 2: Budget, in accordance with FAA Order 2400.12, Financial Manual,
dated July 3, 2019.

The Financial Policy Division, AFM-800, maintains the FAA Financial Manual.
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